














































In the Matter of 

BEFORE THE OREGON 
STATE BOARD OF NURSING 

) STIPULATED ORDER FOR 

Daud Koleosho, RN APRN-NP ) VOLUNTARYSURRENDER 

) 

Licensee No. 10023091RN 

10023091APRN-NP 

) Reference No. 2025110075 

The Oregon State Board of Nursing (Board) is the state agency responsible for licensing, 
regulating and disciplining certain health care providers, including RNs and APRN-NPs, 

pursuant to ORS 678.010 through ORS 678.448. 

Daud Koleosho (Licensee) was issued by the Board a RN license on March 7, 2024, and an 
APRN-NP license on March 18, 2024. 

On or about November 1 1, 2025, the Board received information from Licensee that he pied 
guilty to one count of violation of US Title 18, United States Code (USC)§ 1349, Conspiracy to 

Commit Health Care Fraud in the amount of $51,666,140. 

By the above actions, Licensee is subject to discipline pursuant to the following statutes and 
rules: 

ORS 678.111 Causes for denial, revocation or suspension of license or probation, 

reprimand or censure of licensee. 

In the manner prescribed in ORS chapter 183 for a contested case, and except as provided in 

ORS 678.138: 

(I) The Oregon State Board of Nursing may refuse to issue a license to practice nursing by 

examination or indorsement or a nurse internship license or may revoke or suspend a license, 

issue a limited license, censure or reprimand or place on probation, subject to any conditions 

imposed by the board, a person issued a license, for any of the following causes: 

(d) Fraud or deceit of the licensee in the practice of nursing or in admission to such practice. 

(f) Conduct derogatory to the standards of nursing. 

(g) Violation of any provision of ORS 678.0 IO to 678.445 or rules adopted thereunder. 

ORS 678.390 Authority of nurse practitioner and clinical nurse specialist to write 

prescriptions or dispense drugs; requirements; revocation; rules. 

(6) The Oregon State Board of Nursing has sole disciplinary authority regarding nurse 

practitioners and clinical nurse specialists who have prescription drug dispensing authority. 

(7) The authority to write prescriptions or dispense prescription drugs may be denied, suspended 

or revoked by the Oregon State Board of Nursing upon proof that the authority has been abused. 

The procedure shall be a contested case under ORS chapter 183. Disciplinary action under this 

subsection is grounds for discipline of the nurse practitioner or clinical nurse specialist in the 

same manner as a licensee may be disciplined under ORS 678.1 11. 
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Former OAR 851-045-0070 Conduct Derogatory to the Standards of Nursing 

(effective 07/01/2024 - 11/19/2025) 

Conduct derogatory to the practice of nursing is conduct that adversely affects the health, safety, 

and welfare of the public; that fails to conform to OAR 851-045 scope and standards of practice; 

or that fails to conform to accepted standards of the nursing profession. Such conduct includes, 

but is not limited to: 

(I) Conduct related to general fitness in the practice of nursing: 

(b) Demonstrated incidents of dishonesty, misrepresentation, or fraud. 

(8) Other conduct derogatory to the practice of nursing: 

(a) Violating any law, rule, or regulation intended to guide the conduct of nurses; 

(b) Aiding, abetting, or assisting an individual to violate or circumvent any law, rule or 

regulation intended to guide the conduct of nurses or other health care providers; 

Former OAR 851-055-0072 Conduct Derogatory to the Standards of Nursing of 

Prescriptive or Dispensing Authority 

(effective 10/01/2023 - 11/19/2025) 

(I) The Board may deny, suspend or revoke the authority to write prescriptions or dispense drugs 
for the causes identified in ORS 678.111 (I) or with a preponderance of evidence that the 

authority has been abused. 

Licensee wishes to cooperate with the Board in this matter and voluntarily surrender their RN 

and APRN-NP License. 

Therefore, the following will be proposed to the Oregon State Board of Nursing and is agreed to 
by Daud Koleosho: 

That the voluntary surrender of the RN and APRN-NP License of Daud Koleosho be 

accepted. If, after a minimum of three (3) years, they wish to reinstate their License, they 

may submit an application for reinstatement to the Board. 

Licensee agrees that they will not practice as a RN and/or APRN-NP from the date the Order is 
signed. 

Licensee understands that this Order will be submitted to the Board of Nursing for its approval 
and is subject to the Board's confirmation. 

Licensee understands that by signing this Stipulated Order, Daud Koleosho waives the right to an 

administrative hearing under ORS 183.310 to 183.540, and to any judicial review or appeal 
thereof. Licensee acknowledges that no promises, representations, duress or coercion have been 

used to induce the signing of this Order. 

Licensee understands that this Order is a document of public record. 

Licensee understands that federal law requires state licensing boards to report adverse actions 
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(resulting from formal proceeding) to the National Practitioner Data Bank (NPDB) within 30 
days from the date the action was taken. 

Licensee has read this Stipulated Order, understands this Order completely, and freely signs this 
Stipulated Order for Voluntary Surrender. 

Daud Koleosho, RN APRN-NP 

ORDER 

IT IS SO ORDERED: 

BOARD OF NURSING FOR THE STATE OF OREGON 

Board President 

11/26/25 

Date 

Date 

PLEASE RETURN ALL PAGES OF THIS STIPULATED ORDER AFTER SIGNING 
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